



Michał Gintowt

**Counsel
ADVOCATE**

michal.gintowt@dlapiper.com

Warsaw

T: +48 22 540 78 10

M: +48 693 384 864

Michał Gintowt provides clients with comprehensive advice on transactional matters. In particular he specializes in mergers and acquisitions carried out by private equity funds and global corporations, as well as investments involving leading venture capital funds.

He has participated in the preparation of public offerings, the issuing of debt securities, and the implementation of joint venture structures with the participation of international strategic investors.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Polish
- English

- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Private Equity
- Emerging Growth and Venture Capital
- Capital Markets

Polish English

- Advising Investindustrial (private equity) on the acquisition of shares in HTL Strefa (a medical equipment manufacturer).*
- Advising Saria Group (an industry investor) on the acquisition of Grupy JKK (a waste management company).*
- Advising ForFarmers (an industry investor) on the takeover of the Tasomix group (a producer of animal feed) and the establishment of a joint-venture with the current partners.*
- Advising mAccelerator (venture capital) on an investment in HCM Deck (a provider of HR-related SaaS services).*
- Advising Daftcode (venture capital) on investments in Nethone and Skriware.*

**Denotes experience from a previous firm.*

Professional Qualifications

- Advocate (Adwokat) registered with the Warsaw Bar Association of Advocates (Okręgowa Izba Adwokacka w Warszawie), 2012

Prior Experience

- September 2019 - present, Senior Associate, DLA Piper, Warsaw
- December 2016 - July 2019, Associate, Advocate, Polish law firm, Warsaw
- October 2015 - November 2016, Associate, Polish law firm, Warsaw
- October 2014 - September 2015, Associate, Polish law firm, Warsaw
- April 2014 - September 2014, Trainee Advocate, Polish law firm, Warsaw
- October 2010 - October 2013, Associate, leading international law firm, Warsaw

Education

- Jagiellonian University, Postgraduate Diploma in Intellectual Property Law, 2016
- Warsaw School of Economics, Postgraduate studies in Company Accounting and Finance, 2014
- University of Warsaw, Degree: Master of Laws, 2011

Memberships

- Warsaw Bar Association of Advocates, 2012

NEWS

Cztery awanse na stanowiska counsel w kancelarii DLA Piper w Polsce

4 maja 2022

Czworo prawników warszawskiego biura DLA Piper awansowało na stanowiska counsel - Magdalena Koniarska, ekspertka w zakresie danych osobowych, IP i nowych technologii, Dominika Nowak specjalizująca się w prawie pracy, Piotr Falarz z zespołu white-collar crime oraz Michał Gintowt z zespołu prawa handlowego, fuzji i przejęć.

Four promotions to counsel at DLA Piper in Poland

4 May 2022

Four lawyers from DLA Piper's Warsaw office have been promoted to counsel - Magdalena Koniarska, an expert in personal data, IP and new technologies, Dominika Nowak specialising in employment law, Piotr Falarz from the white-collar crime team, and Michał Gintowt from the commercial law, mergers and acquisitions team.

DLA Piper advises SoftwareONE on the acquisition of Predica

8 February 2022

DLA Piper advised SoftwareONE Holding AG on the acquisition of Predica, a European leader in Azure cloud transformation.

DLA Piper doradcą SoftwareONE przy nabyciu Predica

8 luty 2022

Kancelaria DLA Piper doradzała SoftwareONE przy przejęciu Predica Group, wiodącego europejskiego dostawcy usług migracji do chmury Microsoft Azure.

DLA Piper advises Resource Partners on the acquisition of 7Anna, creators of premium bicycle brands

21 April 2021

DLA Piper has advised Resource Partners on the acquisition of 7Anna, a Polish company active in premium bicycle market segments.

DLA Piper advises on the sale of UAM Pigu

7 April 2021

DLA Piper has advised MCI.PrivateVentures, an investment fund owned by the MCI Group, on the sale of Lithuanian based UAB Pigu, a leader in the e-commerce/marketplace segment in the Baltics, to Mid Europa Partners.

DLA Piper advises Żabka Polska on the acquisition of Poland's Maczfit Foods

10 March 2021

DLA Piper has advised Żabka Polska ("Żabka"), a portfolio company of CVC Capital Partners, on the acquisition of Maczfit Foods, a leader in dietary catering in Poland, from Resource Partners.

DLA Piper advises Enterprise Investors on acquisition of majority stake in Software Mind in Poland

9 December 2020

DLA Piper has advised a private equity fund Polish Enterprise Fund VIII managed by Enterprise Investors on the acquisition of a majority stake in Polish software company Software Mind from Ailleron.

DLA Piper doradcą Enterprise Investors przy transakcji nabycia pakietu większościowego w Software Mind

9 December 2020

Kancelaria DLA Piper doradzała funduszowi private equity Polish Enterprise Fund VIII zarządzanemu przez Enterprise Investors w związku z transakcją nabycia pakietu większościowego w Software Mind od Ailleron.

DLA Piper advises Mid Europa Partners on the acquisition of Displate

10 November 2020

DLA Piper has advised Mid Europa Partners, a leading private equity investor in Central and Eastern Europe, on the acquisition of a majority stake in GWD Concept (Displate), from its founders, Credo Ventures and Miton Capital. The transaction is expected to close in Q4 2020.
